
 

NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
 
 

AUGUST 22, 2011 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted By 
The City Manager 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov�




 

 

TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM: John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your Agenda. Also included are 
suggested or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your 
consideration and possible amendment and adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members. I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
John Szerlag, City Manager 
 



 

 

 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 
GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 
 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 
Provide effective and efficient local government 
 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 
Build a sense of community 
 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 
Attract and retain business investment 
 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 



 

 

 

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
August 22, 2011 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 
City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 
(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION: Reverend Norman Nawrocki – St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Church 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 No Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

D-1 No Carryover Items 1 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

E-1 No Public Hearings 1 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT: 1 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 2 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 2 

H-1  No Postponed Items 2 



 

 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 2 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: None Scheduled 2 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: None Scheduled 2 

I-3 Request for Closed Session – No Closed Session Requested 2 

I-4 No Regular Business 2 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 2 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 2 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 3 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 3 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted 3 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 3 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution #10: Travel Authorization and Approval to 
Expend Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses – National League of 
Cities (NLC) Congress of Cities & Exposition ....................................................... 3 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution #4: MITN Cooperative Award – City of 
Rochester Hills – Fire Hose Testing ..................................................................... 3 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution #4: MITN Cooperative Award – Oakland 
County Fire Alert Receivers .................................................................................. 4 

J-5 Private Agreement – Hidden Parc Site Condominiums – Project No. 05.914.3 4 

J-6 Sole Source – Lifeguard and CPR Supplies for the Troy Family Aquatic Center 
and Troy Community Center 4 

J-7 Bid Waiver: Integrated Security Management System Extension – Fire 
Department Access Control Replacement 4 

J-8 Fireworks Permit – Troy Family Daze Festival 5 



 

 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 5 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted 5 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time): None Submitted 5 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 5 

L-1  No Council Referrals Submitted 6 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 6 

M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 6 

N. REPORTS 6 

N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 6 

a) Planning Commission-Special/Study-Draft – July 26, 2011 ................................. 6 
b) Planning Commission-Special/Study-Final – July 26, 2011 ................................. 6 

N-2 Department Reports: 6 

a) Police Department Volunteer Program ................................................................. 6 

N-3  Letters of Appreciation: 6 

a) Letter of Appreciation from Roger Houck to Chief Mayer Regarding Officer 
Brazel’s Assistance During a Traffic Accident ...................................................... 6 

b) Letter of Appreciation from Kathy Sherman to Chief Nelson Regarding Fire 
Dept Presence at the Neighborhood Picnic .......................................................... 6 

c) Letter of Appreciation from Meghan Shea-Keenan and Cory Miglio to Chief 
Mayer Regarding Assistance During a Fire .......................................................... 6 

N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 6 

N-5  Notice of Hearing for the Customers of the Detroit Edison Company – Case No. 
U-16813 6 

N-6  Financial Reporting to City Council 6 



 

 

O. STUDY ITEMS 6 

O-1  No Study Items Presented 6 

P. CLOSED SESSION: 6 

P-1  No Closed Session Requested 6 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 6 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 7 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 7 

Monday, August 29, 2011 Regular Meeting ............................................................ 7 
Monday, September 12, 2011 Regular Meeting ...................................................... 7 
Monday, September 26, 2011 Regular Meeting ...................................................... 7 
Monday, October 3, 2011 Regular Meeting ............................................................. 7 
Monday, October 17, 2011 Regular Meeting ........................................................... 7 
Monday, November 14, 2011 Regular Meeting ....................................................... 7 
Monday, November 21, 2011 Regular Meeting ....................................................... 7 
Monday, November 28, 2011 Regular Meeting ....................................................... 7 
Monday, December 5, 2011 Regular Meeting ......................................................... 7 
Monday, December 19, 2011 Regular Meeting ....................................................... 7 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 7 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 22, 2011 
 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION: Reverend Norman Nawrocki – St. Elizabeth Ann Seton Church 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 
a)  Mayor Louise E. Schilling 

Robin Beltramini 
Wade Fleming 
Martin Howrylak 
Mayor Pro Tem Mary Kerwin 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-08-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of                at 
the Regular City Council Meeting of August 22, 2011 due to                      
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 No Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations 
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items  
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 No Public Hearings 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT:  
In accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16 – Members of 
the Public and Visitors: 
Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 22, 2011 
 

- 2 - 

whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 
 
• Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 

the majority consent of City Council. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to five 

(5) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 
• Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to five 

minutes to address Postponed, Regular Business or Consent Agenda items or any other item 
as permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment portion of the agenda. 

• City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority of the City Council 
members. 

• City Council may wish to schedule a Special Meeting for Agenda items that are related to 
topics where there is significant public input anticipated. 

• Through a request of the Chair and a majority vote of City Council, public Comment may be 
limited when there are fifteen (15) or more people signed up to speak either on a Public 
Hearing item or for the Public Comment period of the agenda. 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1  No Postponed Items 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: None Scheduled 
 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: None Scheduled 
 
I-3 Request for Closed Session – No Closed Session Requested 
 
I-4 No Regular Business  
 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-08-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 22, 2011 
 

- 3 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s)  ______________      , which SHALL BE 
CONSIDERED after Consent Agenda (I) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-08-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 

a. Regular City Council Meeting of August 8, 2011 
 
J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions  
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution #10: Travel Authorization and Approval to 

Expend Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses – National League of Cities 
(NLC) Congress of Cities & Exposition 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-08-      
 
RESOLVED, That Council Members are AUTHORIZED to attend the National League of Cities 
(NLC) Congress of Cities & Exposition, November 9 – 12, 2011 in Phoenix, Arizona, in 
accordance with accounting procedures of the City of Troy. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution #4: MITN Cooperative Award – City of Rochester 

Hills – Fire Hose Testing 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-08-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract for fire hose testing 
services during the 2011/2012 fiscal year from the low bidder, Waterway Michigan LLC of 
Caledonia, MI, through a MITN Cooperative Award hosted by the City of Rochester Hills at a 
unit price of $.21 per foot for an estimated total cost of $10,603.00. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s submission 
of properly executed contract documents, including insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 22, 2011 
 

- 4 - 

c) Standard Purchasing Resolution #4: MITN Cooperative Award – Oakland County 
Fire Alert Receivers 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-08-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract for the purchase of 
approximately 132 fire alert receivers from the lowest acceptable bidder, Continental Wireless 
of Dallas, Texas, through a MITN Cooperative Award hosted by Oakland County at the 300+ 
quantity unit price of $400.49 each for an estimated total cost of $52,865.00. 
 
J-5 Private Agreement – Hidden Parc Site Condominiums – Project No. 05.914.3 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-08-      
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and DEI Properties, is hereby APPROVED for the 
installation of Water Main, Sanitary Sewer, Storm Sewer, Detention Pond, Concrete Sidewalk, 
and Concrete Pavement, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the 
documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-6 Sole Source – Lifeguard and CPR Supplies for the Troy Family Aquatic Center and 

Troy Community Center 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-08-      
 
WHEREAS, The American Red Cross is the sole known provider of Red Cross training 
supplies in Michigan; and 
 
WHEREAS, The American Red Cross has been providing training supplies for Lifeguard, CPR, 
and Youth Swim Lesson programs and classes at the Troy Family Aquatic Center and Troy 
Community Center since 2005; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby WAIVES formal 
bidding procedures and AUTHORIZES the City of Troy to purchase American Red Cross 
training supplies for the Troy Family Aquatic Center, Troy Community Center, and Troy Parks 
and Recreation staff from the sole known provider in Michigan, the American Red Cross at an 
estimated total cost of $18,000.00, to commence October 1, 2011, expiring December 31, 
2012. 
 
J-7 Bid Waiver: Integrated Security Management System Extension – Fire Department 

Access Control Replacement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-08-      
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 22, 2011 
 

- 5 - 

WHEREAS, SimplexGrinnell is an authorized, licensed installer in Michigan of the Andover 
Controls Security System; and 
 
WHEREAS, It is desirable to replace the existing systems that are at their end of life with a 
system compatible with the city-wide security and access control system platform; and 
 
WHEREAS, Due to the complexity of the system, it is desirable to allow the company who 
programmed and currently maintains the system to integrate the new installation; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DETERMINES it to be 
in the City’s best interest to WAIVE formal bidding procedures and AUTHORIZES the City of 
Troy to utilize the services of SimplexGrinnell of Farmington Hills, MI, to purchase and install 
the Continuum access control system for all fire stations and the fire storage facility under the 
current labor and materials pricing agreement at an estimated total cost of $130,568.00, in 
accordance with their proposal dated August 5, 2011, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-8 Fireworks Permit – Troy Family Daze Festival 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2011-08-      
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ISSUES a fireworks permit to Mad Bomber 
Fireworks Productions of Kingsbury, Indiana, for the public display of fireworks at the Troy Family 
Daze Festival at the Zion Christian Church, 3668 Livernois, Troy, Michigan, on September 17, 
2011, or the rain date of September 18, 2011. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Troy Fire Department will inspect the fireworks to be 
displayed along with the site to assure compliance with applicable codes and standards for such 
a fireworks display. 
 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted 
 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 

 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 22, 2011 
 

- 6 - 

L-1  No Council Referrals Submitted 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 

N. REPORTS 

N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 
a) Planning Commission-Special/Study-Draft – July 26, 2011 
b) Planning Commission-Special/Study-Final – July 26, 2011 

N-2 Department Reports:  
a) Police Department Volunteer Program 
 
N-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Appreciation from Roger Houck to Chief Mayer Regarding Officer Brazel’s 

Assistance During a Traffic Accident 
b) Letter of Appreciation from Kathy Sherman to Chief Nelson Regarding Fire Dept 

Presence at the Neighborhood Picnic 
c) Letter of Appreciation from Meghan Shea-Keenan and Cory Miglio to Chief Mayer 

Regarding Assistance During a Fire 
 
N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 
 
N-5  Notice of Hearing for the Customers of the Detroit Edison Company – Case No. U-

16813 
 
N-6  Financial Reporting to City Council 
 

O. STUDY ITEMS 
O-1  No Study Items Presented 
 

P. CLOSED SESSION:  

P-1  No Closed Session Requested 
 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA August 22, 2011 
 

- 7 - 

John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
 
 

SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
Monday, August 29, 2011 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, September 12, 2011 .......................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, September 26, 2011 .......................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 3, 2011 ................................................................................ Regular Meeting 
Monday, October 17, 2011 .............................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 14, 2011 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 21, 2011 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, November 28, 2011 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 5, 2011 ............................................................................. Regular Meeting 
Monday, December 19, 2011 ........................................................................... Regular Meeting 
 

 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - DRAFT August 8, 2011 
 

- 1 - 

Mayor Pro Tem Kerwin gave the Invocation. The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was given. 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, August 8, 2011, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Road.  Mayor Schilling called the meeting to order at 7:30 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 
a)  Mayor Louise E. Schilling 

Robin Beltramini 
Wade Fleming 
Martin Howrylak 
Mayor Pro Tem Mary Kerwin 
Maureen McGinnis 
Dane Slater 

 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
C-1 Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations  
a) Presentation to Library Director Cathy Russ – Michigan Library Association 2011 

Loleta D. Fyan Award Honoree 
 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 
D-1 No Carryover Items  
 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
E-1 No Public Hearings 
 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT:  
Daniels, Janice Commented on the library millage election results and encourages 

the community to move forward to keep Troy a great community.  
Verhelle, Carole Expressed gratitude to the community for restoring the library and 

spoke about the future of Troy.  
Schepke, Gordon Complimented Council Members Fleming and Howrylak and spoke 

about Mayor Schilling on DDA. 
Kulesza, Christopher Spoke about lack of trust of the political institution and wants no tax 

increase. 
Graczyk, Ed Spoke about the results of the library millage election, wage 

concessions, and proposed a resolution for the November ballot. 
Martin, Susan S. Thanked the community for restoring the library and applauded the 

spirit of Troy. 
Tagle, John Spoke about the library millage election results on behalf of the 

Chamber of Commerce. 

http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
bittnera
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - DRAFT August 8, 2011 
 

- 2 - 

 
Stine, Jeanne Spoke about the library millage election results on behalf of the 

Friends of the Library. 
Reinhardt, Marvin Spoke about the results of the library millage election and various 

other topics. 
Peters, Richard Thanked the community for results of the library millage election and 

spoke about other various topics. 
Krent, Tom Discussed the cap on millage rate and City Council’s responsibility to 

the citizens. 
Hill, Christine Thanked Troy voters for restoring the library. 
Savage, James Spoke about waste of tax money and transit center. 
Kempen, Edward Spoke about the results of the library millage election and petition to 

run for City Council. 
 

G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1  No Postponed Items 
 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 
I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: None Scheduled 
 
I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: None Scheduled 
 
I-3 Request for Closed Session – No Closed Session Requested 
 
I-4 Application for Transfer of Resort Class C License to Hot Rock Pizza 
 
Resolution #2011-08-184 
Moved by McGinnis 
Seconded by Howrylak 
 
(a) Transfer Class C License 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby CONSIDERS for APPROVAL a liquor license 
request as indicated below, and hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to EXECUTE 
the document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

Liquor License Applicant : Hot Rock Pizza, LLC 

Type of License Requested : 

Transfer Ownership of Escrowed 2011 Resort Class C 
License issued under MCL 436.1531(2) (Original 550 Resort 
at its’ Original Location, no Seating or Food Requirements) 
& SDM Licensed Business with Dance Permit, located at 
35100 Twenty Three Mile, New Baltimore, MI  48047, 

http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�
http://avis/clerkpage/list.html#nowhere�


CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - DRAFT August 8, 2011 
 

- 3 - 

Macomb County from J.V. Inc.; Transfer Location & 
Governmental Unit to 1893 E. Big Beaver, Troy, MI  48083, 
Oakland County.  The Dance Permit will be removed from 
the license. 

Located at : 1893 E. Big Beaver Road, Troy, MI  48083, Oakland County 
MLCC Request # : 607312 

 
and 
 
(b) Agreement 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council deems it necessary to enter into agreements with applicants 
for liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the event 
licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES an agreement 
with the liquor license applicant named in the approved resolution above, and hereby 
AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to EXECUTE the document, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
I-5 Reconsideration and Substitution of Resolutions Approving Industrial Facilities 

Tax Exemption Certificate (IFEC) and Industrial Facilities Tax Exemption 
Certificate (IFEC) for Plant Rehabilitation for Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC 

 
Resolution #2011-08-185 
Moved by Beltramini 
Seconded by Slater 
 
a) Reconsideration Resolution #2011-01-007 Request for Consideration to Grant an 

Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC to Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC – 
2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI 48084 

 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby RECONSIDERS Resolution #2011-01-007 
Request for Consideration to Grant an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC to 
Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC – 2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI 48084, Moved by Beltramini and 
Seconded by Fleming, as it appears below:  
 

WHEREAS, After due notice and proper hearing, the City Council of the City of 
Troy on January 24, 2011, established an Industrial Development District (IDD) 
for property known as 2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI 48084, Parcel # 88-20-32-126-
035;  
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - DRAFT August 8, 2011 
 

- 4 - 

WHEREAS, An Application has been submitted by Meritor Heavy Vehicles, 
LLC, for an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for personal 
property at 2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI 48084, for twelve (12) years, after 
completion; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due and proper notice by the City Clerk, the City Council, on 
January 24, 2011, held a Public Hearing giving opportunity for comment by all 
taxing units as to the possibility that the granting of an Industrial Facilities 
Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC, at 2135 W. 
Maple, Troy, MI 48084 may have the effect of substantially impeding the 
operation of the taxing unit, or impairing the financial soundness of the taxing 
unit; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has hereby 
FOUND that the granting of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) 
for Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC, at 2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI 48084 shall not 
substantially impede the operation of the City of Troy or the other taxing units, 
NOR HAS IT BEEN FOUND that the granting of the Industrial Facilities 
Exemption Certificate (IFEC) will impair the financial soundness of the City of 
Troy, or the other taxing units which levy taxes on said property; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the 
application for an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Meritor 
Heavy Vehicles, LLC, Inc., at 2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI 48084, Parcel # 88-20-
32-126-035, for personal property for a term of twelve (12) years, after 
completion, contingent upon the execution of a Letter of Agreement between 
the City of Troy and Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC, and payment of the 
application fee established in accordance with Public Act 198 of 1974, as 
amended; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby 
AUTHORIZED to execute the Letter of Agreement between the City of Troy and 
Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby AUTHORIZED to 
complete the Application and TRANSMIT same to the State Tax Commission, 
Treasury Building, P.O. Box 30471, Lansing, MI 48909-7971. 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Fleming, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling  
No: Howrylak  

 
b) Reconsideration of Resolution #2011-01-008 Request for Consideration to Grant 

an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC for Plant Rehabilitation, to 
Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC, 2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI 48084 

 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council RECONSIDERS Resolution #2011-01-008 Request for 
Consideration to Grant an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC for Plant 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - DRAFT August 8, 2011 
 

- 5 - 

Rehabilitation, to Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC, 2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI 48084, Moved by 
Slater and Seconded by McGinnis, as it appears below: 
 

WHEREAS, After due notice and proper hearing, the City Council of the City of 
Troy on January 24, 2011, established a Plant Rehabilitation District (PRD) for 
property known as 2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI 48084, Parcel # 88-20-32-126-035;  
 
WHEREAS, An Application has been submitted by Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC, 
for an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Plant Rehabilitation, 
for real property at 2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI 48084, for twelve (12) years after 
completion; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due an proper notice by the City Clerk, the City Council, on 
January 24, 2011, held a Public Hearing giving opportunity for comment by all 
taxing units as to the possibility that the granting of a Industrial Facilities 
Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Plant Rehabilitation, for Meritor Heavy Vehicles, 
LLC, at 2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI 48084 may have the effect of substantially 
impeding the operation of the taxing unit, or impairing the financial soundness of 
the taxing unit; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has hereby 
FOUND that the granting of a Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) 
for Plant Rehabilitation, for Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC, at 2135 W. Maple, 
Troy, MI 48084 shall not substantially impede the operation of the City of Troy or 
the other taxing units, NOR HAS IT BEEN FOUND that the granting of the 
Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Plant Rehabilitation, will 
impair the financial soundness of the City of Troy, or the other taxing units which 
levy taxes on said property; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the 
application for a Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Plant 
Rehabilitation, for Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC, Inc., at 2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI 
48084, Parcel # 88-20-32-126-035, for real property for a term of twelve (12) 
years after completion, contingent upon the execution of a Letter of Agreement 
between the City of Troy and Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC, and in accordance 
with Public Act 198 of 1974, as amended; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby 
AUTHORIZED to execute the Letter of Agreement between the City of Troy and 
Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby AUTHORIZED to 
complete the Application and TRANSMIT same to the State Tax Commission, 
Treasury Building, P.O. Box 30471, Lansing, MI 48909-7971. 
 
Yes: Fleming, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling, Beltramini  
No: Howrylak  

 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - DRAFT August 8, 2011 
 

- 6 - 

c) Proposed Resolution to Amend Reconsidered Resolution #2011-01-007 Request 
for Consideration to Grant an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC to 
Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC – 2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI 48084,  as  Directed by the 
State Tax Commission 

 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS Resolution #2011-01-007, Establishment 
of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) by STRIKING it in its entirety and 
SUBSTITUTING it with the following: 
 

WHEREAS, After due notice and proper hearing, the City Council of the City of 
Troy on January 24, 2011, established an Industrial Development District (IDD) 
for property known as 2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI. 48084, Parcel # 88-20-32-126-
035; and 
 
WHEREAS, An Application has been submitted by Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC, 
for an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for personal property at 
2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI. 48084, for six (6) years, after completion; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due and proper notice by the City Clerk, the City Council, on 
January 24, 2011, held a Public Hearing giving opportunity for comment by all 
taxing units as to the possibility that the granting of an Industrial Facilities 
Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC, at 2135 W Maple, 
Troy, MI 48084 may have the effect of substantially impeding the operation of the 
taxing unit, or impairing the financial soundness of the taxing unit; and 
 
WHEREAS, The aggregate SEV of real and personal property exempt from ad 
valorem taxes within the City of Troy, after granting this certificate will not exceed 
5% of an amount equal to the sum of the SEV of the City of Troy, plus the SEV of 
real and personal property thus exempted; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has FOUND 
THAT THE GRANTING of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for 
Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC, at 2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI 48084 shall not 
substantially impede the operation of the City of Troy or the other taxing units, 
NOR HAS IT BEEN FOUND THAT THE GRANTING of the Industrial Facilities 
Exemption Certificate (IFEC) will impair the financial soundness of the City of 
Troy, or the other taxing units which levy taxes on said property; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the 
application for an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Meritor 
Heavy Vehicles, LLC, Inc., at 1235 W. Maple, Troy, MI 48084, Parcel # 88-20-32-
126-035, for personal property for a term of twelve (12) years, after completion, 
CONTINGENT upon the execution of a Letter of Agreement between the City of 
Troy and Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC, and payment of the application fee 
established in accordance with Public Act 198 of 1974, as amended; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED 
TO EXECUTE the Letter of Agreement between the City of Troy and Meritor 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - DRAFT August 8, 2011 
 

- 7 - 

Heavy Vehicles, LLC, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby AUTHORIZED TO 
COMPLETE the Application and TRANSMIT same to the State Tax Commission, 
Treasury Building, P.O. Box 30471, Lansing, MI 48909-7971. 

 
d) Proposed Resolution to Amend Reconsidered Resolution #2011-01-008 Request 

for Consideration to Grant an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC for 
Plant Rehabilitation, to Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC 2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI 
48084, as  Directed by the State Tax Commission 

 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AMENDS Resolution #2011-01-008, Establishment 
of an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Plant Rehabilitation by STRIKING it 
in its entirety and SUBSTITUTING it with the following: 
 

WHEREAS, After due notice and proper hearing, the City Council of the City of 
Troy on January 24, 2011, established a Plant Rehabilitation District (PRD) for 
property known as 2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI 48084, Parcel # 88-20-32-126-035; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, An Application has been submitted by Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC, 
for an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Plant Rehabilitation, for 
real property at 2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI 48084, for twelve (12) years after 
completion; and 
 
WHEREAS, After due an proper notice by the City Clerk, the City Council, on 
January 24, 2011, held a Public Hearing giving opportunity for comment by all 
taxing units as to the possibility that the granting of a Industrial Facilities 
Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Plant Rehabilitation, for Meritor Heavy Vehicles, 
LLC, at 2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI 48084 may have the effect of substantially 
impeding the operation of the taxing unit, or impairing the financial soundness of 
the taxing unit; and 
 
WHEREAS, The aggregate SEV of real and personal property exempt from ad 
valorem taxes within the City of Troy, after granting this certificate will not exceed 
5% of an amount equal to the sum of the SEV of the City of Troy, plus the SEV of 
real and personal property thus exempted; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council has FOUND 
THAT THE GRANTING of a Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for 
Plant Rehabilitation, for Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC, at 2135 W. Maple, Troy, MI 
48084 shall not substantially impede the operation of the City of Troy or the other 
taxing units, NOR HAS IT BEEN FOUND THAT THE GRANTING of the Industrial 
Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Plant Rehabilitation, will impair the 
financial soundness of the City of Troy, or the other taxing units which levy taxes 
on said property; and 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - DRAFT August 8, 2011 
 

- 8 - 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the 
application for an Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Plant 
Rehabilitation for Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC, at 1235 W. Maple, Troy, MI 
48084, Parcel # 88-20-32-126-035, for real property for a term of twelve (12) 
years, after completion, CONTINGENT upon the execution of a Letter of 
Agreement between the City of Troy and Meritor Heavy Vehicles, LLC, and in 
accordance with Public Act 198 of 1974, as amended; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED 
TO EXECUTE the Letter of Agreement between the City of Troy and Meritor 
Heavy Vehicles, LLC, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby AUTHORIZED TO 
COMPLETE the Application and TRANSMIT same to the State Tax Commission, 
Treasury Building, P.O. Box 30471, Lansing, MI 48909-7971. 

 
Yes: Beltramini, Fleming, Kerwin, McGinnis, Slater, Schilling 
No: Howrylak 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
I-6 Contract Modification: Drive Approach Replacements - Section 35 Water Main 

Replacement Project 
 
Resolution #2011-08-186 
Moved by Slater 
Seconded by Kerwin 
 
RESOLVED, That a contract modification to Dilisio Contracting, Inc., of Clinton Township, MI 
for residential drive approach and concrete curb replacements in the Section 35 Water Main 
Replacement project area be APPROVED to Dilisio Contracting, Inc., of Clinton Township, MI 
at an estimated total cost of $131,400. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That if additional work is required such additional work is 
AUTHORIZED in an amount not to exceed 10% of the contract modification amount.  
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
I-7 Application for Transfer of Stock for A&S Babi, Inc. (John’s Party Store) 
 
Resolution #2011-08-187 
Moved by Kerwin 
Seconded by Howrylak 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - DRAFT August 8, 2011 
 

- 9 - 

(a) Transfer Stock 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby CONSIDERS for APPROVAL a liquor license 
request as indicated below, and hereby AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to EXECUTE 
the document, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

Liquor License Applicant : A & S Babi, Inc.  (John’s Party Store) 

Type of License Requested : 

Transfer All Stock Interest in 2010 SDD and SDM Licensed 
Corporation, wherein existing stockholder Adel H. Babi 
Transfers 1,000 Shares of Stock to New Stockholder Sana 
Thomas Babi. 

Located at : 4009 Livernois, Troy, MI  48098, Oakland County 
MLCC Request # : 607015 

 
and 
 
(b) Agreement 
 
WHEREAS, The Troy City Council deems it necessary to enter into agreements with applicants 
for liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the event 
licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES an agreement 
with the liquor license applicant named in the approved resolution above, and hereby 
AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to EXECUTE the document, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 
J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2011-08-188 
Moved by Fleming 
Seconded by Howrylak 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented with the exception of Item(s) J-4a, which SHALL BE CONSIDERED after Consent 
Agenda (I) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - DRAFT August 8, 2011 
 

- 10 - 

MOTION PASSED 
 
J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 
J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2011-08-188-J-2 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 

a. Regular City Council Meeting of July 25, 2011 
 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted 
 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions  
 
b. Standard Purchasing Resolution 10: Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend 

Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses – Michigan Municipal League’s 
Annual Convention – October 4-7, 2011 Grand Rapids 

 
Resolution #2011-08-188-J-4b 
 
RESOLVED, That Council members are AUTHORIZED to attend the Michigan Municipal 
League’s Annual Convention on October 4 – 7, 2011 in Grand Rapids, Michigan, in accordance 
with accounting procedures of the City of Troy. 
 
J-5 Request for Acceptance of a Storm Sewer and Surface Drainage Easement from 

Gary A. and Brenda F. Abitheira – Sidwell #88-20-27-481-024 
 
Resolution #2011-08-188-J-5 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ACCEPTS the storm sewer and surface drainage 
easement from Gary A. and Brenda F. Abitheira, owners of the property having Sidwell #88-20-
27-481-024, and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED to record the 
easement with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
J-6 Paul Garfield v. City of Troy 
 
Resolution #2011-08-188-J-6 
 
RESOLVED, That the City Attorney is hereby AUTHORIZED and DIRECTED to represent the 
City of Troy in any and all claims and damages in the matter of Paul Garfield v. City of Troy 
(Oakland County Circuit Court Case No. 11-120353-AA).  Furthermore, the City Attorney is 
AUTHORIZED to pay necessary costs and expenses and to retain any necessary expert 
witnesses to adequately represent the City.  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - DRAFT August 8, 2011 
 

- 11 - 

 
J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions  
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 4: MITN Cooperative Award – Purchase of Fire 

Apparatus 
 
Resolution #2011-08-189 
Moved by Fleming 
Seconded by Beltramini 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract for the purchase of two (2) 
PUC fire apparatus pumpers from the lowest acceptable bidder, Pierce Manufacturing Inc. of 
Wisconsin c/o Halt Fire Inc. of Wixom, MI, through a MITN Cooperative Award hosted by the 
Brighton Area Fire Department (BAFD) for an estimated total cost of $1,025,345.00. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor’s submission 
of properly executed contract documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all other 
specified requirements. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 
MOTION PASSED 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 
K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  

a) Announcement of Public Hearings for Industrial Development District (IDD) and 
Industrial Facilities Exemption Certificate (IFEC) for Inteva Products, LLC at 1401 
Crooks 

 
K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 
 some future point in time): None Submitted 

 

L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  
Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 
Placement on the Agenda 

L-1  No Council Referrals Advanced 

M. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

M-1   No Council Comments Advanced 
 
Council Member Beltramini shared information about public access computers at the Library. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - DRAFT August 8, 2011 
 

- 12 - 

City Council discussed improving transparency within the organization and gave Management 
direction on a budget update. 
 

N. REPORTS 

N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 
a) Zoning Board of Appeals-Final-May 17, 2011 
b) Zoning Board of Appeals-Study-Final-May 17, 2011 
c) Zoning Board of Appeals-Draft-June 21, 2011 
d) Planning Commission-Draft-July 12, 2011 
e) Planning Commission-Final-July 12, 2011 

Noted and Filed 

N-2 Department Reports: None Submitted 
Noted and Filed 

N-3  Letters of Appreciation:  
a) Letter of Appreciation from Meghan Shea-Keenan and Cory Miglio to the Troy Fire 

Department  
b) Letter of Appreciation from Jon Pascal of Krav Maga Worldwide, Inc. to Sergeant 

Ostrowski Regarding Officer Fitzpatrick and Officer Zagacki  
c) Letter of Appreciation from Claudia Mills of Home Instead to Chief Mayer Regarding 

Officer Reynolds 
Noted and Filed 

N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed 
 

O. STUDY ITEMS 
O-1  No Study Items Presented 
 

P. CLOSED SESSION:  

P-1  No Closed Session Requested 
 

Q. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting ADJOURNED at 9:28 PM. 
 
 

Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
 
 
 
M. Aileen Bittner 
Acting City Clerk 

 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
August 4, 2011 
 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager 
  
From:  Beth Tashnick, Manager’s Office Coordinator   
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution #10: Travel Authorization and  

 Approval to Expend Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses –  
 National League of Cities (NLC) Congress of Cities & Exposition 

 
 
The NLC Congress of Cities & Exposition is scheduled to take place November 9 – 12, 2011 in 
Phoenix, Arizona. 
 
Funds utilized will come from Council’s Education & Training account. 
 
A resolution has been provided so that City Council may authorize and approve the expenditure of 
funds on travel expenses for any Council members interested in attending this conference. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JS/by\AGENDA ITEMS\2011\08.08.11– Standard Purchasing Resolution #10 – NLC Congress of Cities & Exposition 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04a



Privacy Policy Site Map  © 2010 National League of Cities | 1301 Pennsylvania Avenue NW Suite 550, 
Washington, DC 20004 

 

A message from NLC President, James 
Mitchell, Jr.   

Special Thanks to our 
Sponsors!

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

   

 

Learn more about Sponsorship 
Opportunities or view the Sponsorship 

Brochure.

Congress of Cities & Exposition

Five Conference Programs in One!
This year’s Congress of Cities offers four concurrent conferences to offer 
more in-depth exploration of the most pressing challenges facing cities. All 
conference programing will incorporate keynote speakers, workshops, 
peer networking sessions and workshops on the impact that immigration 
has on communities. Attendees can choose one of the concurrent 
conferences or be a “generalist” by sampling from all workshops and 
sessions. Read more 

The Economic Development Conference will 
help local leaders foster global economic 
linkages and encourage entrepreneurship and 

small business — both critical ingredients to more competitive cities in a 
21st century economy.  More

The Green Cities Conference will offer 
attendees an opportunity to explore and 
network across several topics fundamental to 

building and maintaining strong sustainability programs. Cities are clear 
and essential leaders in the promotion, development, and implementation 
of sustainability activities, programs, and policies.  More

The Infastructure Conference will explore 
several topics fundamental to building and 
maintaining strong communities and regions. 

Programming and activities have been designed to focus on practical 
skills, tools and resources geared toward cities of all population sizes. 
 More

The National Summit on Your City's 
Families offers city officials a unique 
opportunity to learn effective and promising 

approaches for ensuring that every child has opportunities to learn and 
grow, a safe neighborhood to call home, a healthy lifestyle and 
environment, and a financially fit family in which to thrive.  More 

 

Register Online!

This year’s conference will have a restructured 
format to allow for more in-depth exploration of the 
most pressing challenges facing cities. Register 
online or modify an existing registration for the 
2011 Congress of Cities and Exposition, November 
9-12 in Phoenix! 

1 2 3

Page 1 of 1Congress of Cities & Exposition | National League of Cities

8/18/2011http://nlc.org/events/coc



 
 
August 15, 2011 
 
 
TO:    John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
   William S. Nelson, Fire Chief 
 
SUBJECT:  Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  MITN Cooperative Award –  

City of  Rochester Hills – Fire Hose Testing 
 
Background  
In 2009, the City of Rochester Hills obtained bids for fire hose testing via the Michigan 
Intergovernmental Trade Network (MITN) website of which the City of Troy is part.   
 
The City of Rochester Hills accepted the low bid received from Waterway Michigan LLC for a one-
year contract with options to renew for two additional one-year periods for unloading, testing and 
reloading fire hose.  The City of Rochester Hills has exercised the second option to renew for 2011 
and extended the award to MITN Purchasing Cooperative members.  All pricing, terms and 
conditions from Waterway remain the same as originally bid.   
 
Fire hose is required to be tested annually by the National Fire Protection Association standards.  
This hose testing project is for the 2011-2012 fiscal year. 
 
Financial Considerations  
Funds are budgeted for this service in the 2011-2012 fiscal year under Fire Halls, Contractual Services, 
General Account #344.7802.070. 
 
Due to the MITN program the total purchase is estimated at $10,603.00 
 
Recommendation 
City management and the Fire Department request authorization to contract for fire hose testing services 
from the low bidder, Waterway Michigan, LLC, of Caledonia, MI, as a result of a MITN cooperative award 
for the unloading, testing and reloading of approximately 50,490 feet of fire hose for an estimated total 
cost of $10,603.00.   
 
 
PEH/SS/AGENDA ITEMS 08.15.11 – Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  MITN Purchasing Cooperative-City of Rochester  Hills – Fire Hose Testing 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AACCTTIIOONN  RREEPPOORRTT  
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04b







--------------------- -----------

SEALED BIDS FOR FIRE HOSE TESTING 


BID TABULATION 

NAME 
ADDRESS 

i4-AII hose testing! will be 
--------~i 10/3112669----- -------------'--------,-----





























 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
 
August 17, 2011                
 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  William S. Nelson, Fire Chief 
 
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution 4:  MITN Cooperative Award – Oakland County 

Fire Alert Receivers  
 
 
Background 
The fire department utilizes personal alert receivers to dispatch volunteer firefighters to incidents.  
Due to Federal Communications Commission requirements, all public safety radio users must 
narrow their communications channel bandwidth (narrowbanding) by January 1, 2013.  This 
mandate requires that the fire department replace our current alert receivers.   
 
Since this requirement affects many fire departments in Oakland County, the fire service 
submitted a grant project for homeland security funding.  A grant of $137,000 was awarded and 
bid specifications developed.  Based on the low bid price per unit, the county is purchasing 342 
alert receivers for the 27 participating fire departments.  Each department is receiving a 
percentage of the total units they requested since the grant received was not enough to purchase 
all of the required units. 
 
Troy is receiving 58 units through the grant and requires an additional 132 units to complete the 
conversion.  The county bid contained provisions extending bid prices to other units of 
government for ninety (90) days.  
 
First Communications was disqualified because they failed to provide the 5-year warranty as 
specified in the original solicitation. 
 
Recommendation 
Management recommends establishing a contract to purchase the additional 132 alert receivers 
from the lowest acceptable bidder, Continental Wireless of Dallas, TX at the 300+ quantity unit 
price of $400.49 each for an estimated total cost of $52,865.00.   
 
Fund Availability  
Funds are budgeted for these units in the Fire Operations, Equipment A/C #101.336.338.7740.115 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 10-11 New Format\Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 4 - FireAlertReceivers08.11.doc 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-04c





Bidder #1 Bidder #2 Bidder #3 Bidder #4
Blumerich 

Communication 
Services

Continental 
Wireless

First 
Communications

Utility 
Communications

Price ea. Price ea. Price ea. Price ea.
1

2

3 Quantity: 0 - 300 $423.00 $439.34 $397.96 $419.00

4 Quantity: 301 - 400 $422.00 $400.49 $397.96 $409.00

5 Quantity: 401 - 500 $421.00 $400.49 $397.96 $408.00

6 Quantity: 501 - 600 $420.00 $400.49 $397.96 $407.00

7

8

9

10 Quantity: 0 - 300 $423.00 $439.34 $397.96 $419.00

11 Quantity: 301 - 400 $422.00 $400.49 $397.96 $412.00

12 Quantity: 401 - 500 $421.00 $400.49 $397.96 $408.00

13 Quantity: 501 - 600 $420.00 $400.49 $397.96 $407.00

14

15 Warranty 5 Years* 5 Years* 1 Year Parts & Labor 5 Years

16 Delivery 30 Days 15 - 20 days ARO 30 Days ARO 21 - 35 days

17 Exchange Policy 30 Days 30 Days 30 Days 30 Days*

18 Terms Cash with Order NET 30 NET 30 30 Days Net

19 Discounts Not Offered Not Offered Not Offered 1% Net 10 days

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

Solicitation Event 001889
Fire Alert Receivers

Motorola Minitor V               
(Model# A03KMS9238_A)

Motorola Minitor V               
(Model# A04KMS9238_A)

* 1 Year Standard 
Warranty + 4 Year 

Repair Service 
Advantage (RSA). 

Does Not cover 
damage or abuse (90 

day warranty on 
batteries )

* 1 Year Standard 
Warranty + 4 Year 

Repair Service 
Advantage (RSA). 

Does Not cover 
damage or abuse (90 

day warranty on 
batteries )

*Exchange Policy: 
Unopened Boxes Only 

5% Restocking Fee

County of Oakland
Purchasing Division

ITEM    NO.  COMPANY  
DESCRIPTION  

Bid Tabulation

7/14/2011 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:              August 15, 2011               
 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Steven Vandette, City Engineer 
 
 
Subject: Private Agreement – Hidden Parc Site Condominiums 
  Project No. 05.914.3 
 
 
Background 
 
The Planning Commission granted preliminary site plan approval for the above referenced project on 
8/12/2010.  The Engineering Department has reviewed the plans for this project and recommends 
approval.  The plans include Water Main, Sanitary Sewer, Storm Sewer, Detention Pond, Concrete 
Sidewalk, and Concrete Pavement. 
 
The Owner has provided a performance bond and 10% cash for escrow and cash fees in the amount 
of the estimated cost of public improvements, as required. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval is recommended 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: Aileen Bittner, Acting City Clerk (Original Agreement) 
 Financial Department 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Projects\Projects - 2005\05.914.3 - Hidden Parc Site Condominium\Agenda Item.docx.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
J-05











 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM
 
August 15, 2011              
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Susan A. Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
  Jeffrey J. Biegler, Recreation Director 
     
Subject: Sole Source – Lifeguard and CPR Supplies for the Troy Family Aquatic Center and Troy 
   Community Center 
 
 
Background 
American Red Cross acts as a resource for all training supplies needed for staff and classes to the 
outside public.  No actual service is required from the Red Cross as our staff teaches the classes and 
programs for our facilities.  American Red Cross is the only agency that offers American Red Cross 
training supplies such as books, certifications, and training packets.  These supplies are used for 
training of Community Center, Troy Family Aquatic Center, and Recreation staff as well as American 
Red Cross programs offered to the public. 
 
The American Red Cross has been the sole provider to the City for the last six years.  The City uses 
the American Red Cross Lifeguarding, CPR, and Youth Swim Lesson Programs at the aquatic 
facilities.  Because the American Red Cross has increased their fees, it is necessary to have City 
Council approval.  All increases have been incorporated into the fee structure for the aquatic classes. 
 
Recommendation 
City management and the Recreation department recommend approval for the continued purchase of 
supplies from the American Red Cross, the sole provider of American Red Cross Lifeguard, CPR, 
and Youth Swim Lesson training supplies for recreation programs and classes for the Troy Family 
Aquatic Center and Troy Community Center at an estimated cost of $18,000.00 to commence 
October 1, 2011 and expire December 31, 2012. 
 
Fund Availability  
The funds for these purchases are available in the Recreation, Aquatic Center, and Community 
Center operating budgets. 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 10-11 New Format\Waiver - SoleSource - AmericanRedCross08.11.doc 

bittnera
Text Box
J-06



 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
August 15, 2011                      
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  Susan Leirstein, Purchasing Director 
   Gert Paraskevin, IT Director   

William S. Nelson, Fire Chief 
   
Subject: Bid Waiver: Integrated Security Management System Extension – Fire 

Department Access Control Replacement 
 
 
Background 
 
The fire department purchased and installed a keyless entry system for the six fire stations 
in 1999. This system has functioned for over twelve years but has been problematic for the 
past several years for the following reasons: 

 Each station was originally limited to a maximum of 4 doors capable of keyless entry 
which has created issues at the fire stations with more than 4 exterior doors that are 
commonly accessed by fire personnel. 

 The system controllers in the fire stations are at their end of life and have been 
failing at an increased frequency resulting in the systems being inoperable with time 
and materials service calls. 

 All city buildings with access control have standardized on the SimplexGrinnell 
system which is not compatible with the existing access devices used by the fire 
department so personnel requiring access to fire stations and other city buildings are 
required to carry multiple access devices.  

  
The fire department has researched replacing the key access system and has found that 
SimplexGrinnell is the only vendor that can provide the Continuum Access Control System 
which is compatible with the existing city system.  There are a several advantages to using 
the same system for all city buildings: 

 A standard access device will provide access to any authorized door in any city 
facility. 

 Fire station doors will be capable of being unlocked remotely from Dispatch, the fire 
administrative offices, and authorized workstations. 

 There are enhanced reporting capabilities with the Continuum system. 
 The SimplexGrinnell system includes door status monitoring and alarm reporting 

which the existing system has never provided. 
 

 
 
 

bittnera
Text Box
J-07



 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
August 15, 2011 
 
To:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
Re: Waiver – Integrated Security Management System Extension 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
No benefit would be derived from soliciting bids. City management is requesting a waiver 
of the formal bid process and authorization to utilize the services of SimplexGrinnell of 
Farmington Hills to purchase and install the Continuum access control system for all fire 
stations and the fire storage facility under the current labor and materials pricing agreement 
dated January 1, 2011, at an estimated total cost of $130,568.00, as detailed on the 
attached proposal dated August 5, 2011. 
 
Fund Availability 
 
Funds are budgeted in the Fire Building and Improvements, and Fire Stations capital accounts for 
this project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Bid Award 10-11 New Format\Waiver - SecuritySystemUpgradeFire08.11.doc 



tyco

Fire & QUOTATION
Security

SimplexGrinnell Date Quotation No.

A Division of TYCO International 05-Aug-11 520415-0720-11-01
Vendor Code No.

Issuing Office:24747 HALSTED ROAD, FARMINGTON HILLS, MI. 48335
Job Name and Address

 City Of Troy 

TO: City Of Troy Police Dept. Fire Station Upgrade
500 West Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI. 48084 Security System

Attn: Ryan Wolf Proposal

Shipping Terms F.O.B. Shipping Point Project/Reference No.            Page      of

     1        |    6
ITEM QUANTITY MODEL NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

*** CITY OF TROY / FIRE STATIONS / SECURITY UPGRADE PROJECT***
SIMPLEXGRINNELL IS PLEASED TO OFFER THE FOLLOWING QUOTATION 
TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL NEW SECUIRTY CARD ACCESS AT (6)
FIRE STATION FOR THE CITY OF TROY.  THIS QUOTATION IS BASED ON
OUR SITE WALK THROUGH DATED, 7/8/11 AND THE FOLLOWING SCOPE 
WORK WITH OUR CLARIFICATIONS: 

OUR PROPOSAL INCLUDES THE NECESSARY EQUIPMENT, ENGINEERING,
INSTALLATION LABOR, MATERIALS, PROGRAMMING, START-UP / DEBUG
REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE SUBJECT PROJECT.

FIRE STATION NO. 1
1 1 8M-16I/O-T-M NETCONTROLLER +4M NETLAN, AND MODEM $2,160.00 $2,160.00
2 1 PS120/240-AC50U POWER SUPPLY MODULE $280.00 $280.00
3 4 AC-1 CONTINUUM READER MODULE $245.00 $980.00
4 1 G-G-G ENCLOSURE ASSEMBLY $448.00 $448.00
5 1 AL600UULX AUXILIARY POWER SUPPLY $230.00 $230.00
6 4 PR5355 PROXIMITY CARD READER $290.00 $1,160.00
7 5 1076 DOOR ALARM MONITORING CONTACTS $35.00 $175.00
8 4 DS150I REQUEST TO EXIT MOTION DETECTORS $142.00 $568.00
9 310-2 ELECTRIC DOOR STRIKES (REUSE 3 EXISTING STRIKES) $347.00

10 1 99 SERIES ELECTRIFIED  PANIC BAR W/ POWER SUPPLY AND TRANSFER $2,287.00 $2,287.00
11 10 HOURS SYSTEM ENGINEERING AND DRAFTING $166.00 $1,660.00
12 10 HOURS SYSTEM PROGRAMMING $112.00 $1,120.00
13 14 HOURS SYSTEM TEST, CHECK-OUT & START-UP $112.00 $1,568.00
14 10 HOURS PROJECT MANAGEMENT & COORDINATION $88.00 $880.00
15 1 LOT ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION AND MATERIALS $8,188.00 $8,188.00
16 1 LOT LOCKSMITH INSTALLATION $285.00 $285.00

SUB-TOTAL: $19,829.00

SIMPLEXGRINNELL offers to furnish the above, subject to the terms and conditions appearing on the face and on the reverse side hereof, for the
sum of 

THIS QUOTATION DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY TAXES, INSTALLATION, INSTALLATION MATERIALS OR ANY LABOR  
OR SERVICES UNLESS SPECIFIED ABOVE.
Any alteration or change from the above will be performed following the acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL of Purchaser's Written Order and will
become an additional cost at GINNELL then current charges.  This Quotation automatically expires __30____ days from the date
shown above.  All orders are subject to acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL.
SIMPLEXGRINNELL TITLE J.KEITH
By: SALES
ACCEPTANCE The prices, specifications, terms and conditions contained herein, 
OF QUOTATION including the reverse side hereof, are hereby accepted. U:\troy\fire\security\budget proposal.xls
Purchaser Date P.O. No.

Title
By:



tyco

Fire & QUOTATION
Security

SimplexGrinnell Date Quotation No.

A Division of TYCO International 05-Aug-11 520415-0720-11-01
Vendor Code No.

Issuing Office:24747 HALSTED ROAD, FARMINGTON HILLS, MI. 48335
Job Name and Address

 City Of Troy 

TO: City Of Troy Police Dept. Fire Station Upgrade
500 West Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI. 48084 Security System

Attn: Ryan Wolf Proposal

Shipping Terms F.O.B. Shipping Point Project/Reference No.            Page      of

     2        |    6
ITEM QUANTITY MODEL NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

FIRE STATION NO. 2
17 1 8M-16I/O-T-M NETCONTROLLER +4M NETLAN, AND MODEM $2,160.00 $2,160.00
18 1 PS120/240-AC50U POWER SUPPLY MODULE $280.00 $280.00
19 4 AC-1 CONTINUUM READER MODULE $245.00 $980.00
20 1 G-G-G ENCLOSURE ASSEMBLY $448.00 $448.00
21 1 AL600UULX AUXILIARY POWER SUPPLY $230.00 $230.00
22 4 PR5355 PROXIMITY CARD READER $290.00 $1,160.00
23 4 1076 DOOR ALARM MONITORING CONTACTS $35.00 $140.00
24 4 DS150I REQUEST TO EXIT MOTION DETECTORS $142.00 $568.00
25 2 310-2 ELECTRIC DOOR STRIKES (REUSE 2 EXISTING STRIKES) $347.00 $694.00
26 8 HOURS SYSTEM ENGINEERING AND DRAFTING $166.00 $1,328.00
27 8 HOURS SYSTEM PROGRAMMING $112.00 $896.00
28 12 HOURS SYSTEM TEST, CHECK-OUT & START-UP $112.00 $1,344.00
29 8 HOURS PROJECT MANAGEMENT & COORDINATION $88.00 $704.00
30 1 LOT ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION AND MATERIALS $8,313.00 $8,313.00
31 1 LOT LOCKSMITH INSTALLATION $375.00 $375.00

SUB-TOTAL: $19,620.00

FIRE STATION NO. 3
32 1 8M-16I/O-T-M NETCONTROLLER +4M NETLAN, AND MODEM $2,160.00 $2,160.00
33 1 PS120/240-AC50U POWER SUPPLY MODULE $280.00 $280.00
34 6 AC-1 CONTINUUM READER MODULE $245.00 $1,470.00
35 1 G-G-G ENCLOSURE ASSEMBLY $448.00 $448.00
36 1 AL600UULX AUXILIARY POWER SUPPLY $230.00 $230.00
37 6 PR5355 PROXIMITY CARD READER $290.00 $1,740.00
38 6 1076 DOOR ALARM MONITORING CONTACTS $35.00 $210.00
39 6 DS150I REQUEST TO EXIT MOTION DETECTORS $142.00 $852.00

SIMPLEXGRINNELL offers to furnish the above, subject to the terms and conditions appearing on the face and on the reverse side hereof, for the
sum of 

THIS QUOTATION DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY TAXES, INSTALLATION, INSTALLATION MATERIALS OR ANY LABOR  
OR SERVICES UNLESS SPECIFIED ABOVE.
Any alteration or change from the above will be performed following the acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL of Purchaser's Written Order and will
become an additional cost at GINNELL then current charges.  This Quotation automatically expires __30____ days from the date
shown above.  All orders are subject to acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL.
SIMPLEXGRINNELL TITLE PREPARED BY:
By:
ACCEPTANCE The prices, specifications, terms and conditions contained herein, 
OF QUOTATION including the reverse side hereof, are hereby accepted. FILE NAME
Purchaser Date P.O. No.

Title
By:



tyco

Fire & QUOTATION
Security

SimplexGrinnell Date Quotation No.

A Division of TYCO International 05-Aug-11 520415-0720-11-01
Vendor Code No.

Issuing Office:24747 HALSTED ROAD, FARMINGTON HILLS, MI. 48335
Job Name and Address

 City Of Troy 

TO: City Of Troy Police Dept. Fire Station Upgrade
500 West Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI. 48084 Security System

Attn: Ryan Wolf Proposal

Shipping Terms F.O.B. Shipping Point Project/Reference No.            Page      of

     3        |    6
ITEM QUANTITY MODEL NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

40 2 310-2 ELECTRIC DOOR STRIKES (REUSE 4 EXISTING STRIKES) $347.00 $694.00
41 12 HOURS SYSTEM ENGINEERING AND DRAFTING $166.00 $1,992.00
42 12 HOURS SYSTEM PROGRAMMING $112.00 $1,344.00
43 16 HOURS SYSTEM TEST, CHECK-OUT & START-UP $112.00 $1,792.00
44 12 HOURS PROJECT MANAGEMENT & COORDINATION $88.00 $1,056.00
45 1 LOT ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION AND MATERIALS $5,750.00 $5,750.00
46 1 LOT LOCKSMITH INSTALLATION $375.00 $375.00

SUB-TOTAL: $20,393.00

FIRE STORAGE AREA
47 1 8M-16I/O-T-M NETCONTROLLER +4M NETLAN, AND MODEM $2,160.00 $2,160.00
48 1 PS120/240-AC50U POWER SUPPLY MODULE $280.00 $280.00
49 1 AC-1 CONTINUUM READER MODULE $245.00 $245.00
50 1 G-G-G ENCLOSURE ASSEMBLY $448.00 $448.00
51 1 AL600UULX AUXILIARY POWER SUPPLY $230.00 $230.00
52 1 PR5355 PROXIMITY CARD READER $290.00 $290.00
53 1 1076 DOOR ALARM MONITORING CONTACTS $35.00 $35.00
54 1 DS150I REQUEST TO EXIT MOTION DETECTORS $142.00 $142.00
55 1 310-2 ELECTRIC DOOR STRIKES $347.00 $347.00
56 2 HOURS SYSTEM ENGINEERING AND DRAFTING $166.00 $332.00
57 2 HOURS SYSTEM PROGRAMMING $112.00 $224.00
58 2 HOURS SYSTEM TEST, CHECK-OUT & START-UP $112.00 $224.00
59 2 HOURS PROJECT MANAGEMENT & COORDINATION $88.00 $176.00
60 1 LOT ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION AND MATERIALS $1,610.00 $1,610.00
61 1 LOT LOCKSMITH INSTALLATION $285.00 $285.00

SUB-TOTAL: $7,028.00

FIRE STATION NO. 4
62 1 8M-16I/O-T-M NETCONTROLLER +4M NETLAN, AND MODEM $2,160.00 $2,160.00
63 1 PS120/240-AC50U POWER SUPPLY MODULE $280.00 $280.00
64 3 AC-1 CONTINUUM READER MODULE $245.00 $735.00
65 1 G-G-G ENCLOSURE ASSEMBLY $448.00 $448.00

SIMPLEXGRINNELL offers to furnish the above, subject to the terms and conditions appearing on the face and on the reverse side hereof, for the
sum of 

THIS QUOTATION DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY TAXES, INSTALLATION, INSTALLATION MATERIALS OR ANY LABOR  
OR SERVICES UNLESS SPECIFIED ABOVE.
Any alteration or change from the above will be performed following the acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL of Purchaser's Written Order and will
become an additional cost at GINNELL then current charges.  This Quotation automatically expires __30____ days from the date
shown above.  All orders are subject to acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL.
SIMPLEXGRINNELL TITLE
By:
ACCEPTANCE The prices, specifications, terms and conditions contained herein, 
OF QUOTATION including the reverse side hereof, are hereby accepted.
Purchaser Date P.O. No.

Title



tyco

Fire & QUOTATION
Security

SimplexGrinnell Date Quotation No.

A Division of TYCO International 05-Aug-11 520415-0720-11-01
Vendor Code No.

Issuing Office:24747 HALSTED ROAD, FARMINGTON HILLS, MI. 48335
Job Name and Address

 City Of Troy 

TO: City Of Troy Police Dept. Fire Station Upgrade
500 West Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI. 48084 Security System

Attn: Ryan Wolf Proposal

Shipping Terms F.O.B. Shipping Point Project/Reference No.            Page      of

     4       |    6
ITEM QUANTITY MODEL NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

66                1 AL600UULX AUXILIARY POWER SUPPLY $230.00 $230.00
67                3 PR5355 PROXIMITY CARD READER $290.00 $870.00
68                4 1076 DOOR ALARM MONITORING CONTACTS $35.00 $140.00
69                3 DS150I REQUEST TO EXIT MOTION DETECTORS $142.00 $426.00
70                310-2 ELECTRIC DOOR STRIKES (REUSE 2 EXISTING STRIKES) $347.00
71                1 99 SERIES ELECTRIFIED  PANIC BAR W/ POWER SUPPLY AND TRANSFER $2,287.00 $2,287.00
72                10 HOURS SYSTEM ENGINEERING AND DRAFTING $166.00 $1,660.00
73                10 HOURS SYSTEM PROGRAMMING $112.00 $1,120.00
74                14 HOURS SYSTEM TEST, CHECK-OUT & START-UP $112.00 $1,568.00
75                10 HOURS PROJECT MANAGEMENT & COORDINATION $88.00 $880.00
76                1 LOT ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION AND MATERIALS $6,875.00 $6,875.00
77                1 LOT LOCKSMITH INSTALLATION $285.00 $285.00

SUB-TOTAL: $19,964.00

FIRE STATION NO. 5
78                1 8M-16I/O-T-M NETCONTROLLER +4M NETLAN, AND MODEM $2,160.00 $2,160.00
79                1 PS120/240-AC50U POWER SUPPLY MODULE $280.00 $280.00
80                4 AC-1 CONTINUUM READER MODULE $245.00 $980.00
81                1 G-G-G ENCLOSURE ASSEMBLY $448.00 $448.00
82                1 AL600UULX AUXILIARY POWER SUPPLY $230.00 $230.00
83                4 PR5355 PROXIMITY CARD READER $290.00 $1,160.00
84                4 1076 DOOR ALARM MONITORING CONTACTS $35.00 $140.00
85                4 DS150I REQUEST TO EXIT MOTION DETECTORS $142.00 $568.00
86                2 310-2 ELECTRIC DOOR STRIKES (REUSE 2 EXISTING STRIKES) $347.00 $694.00
87                8 HOURS SYSTEM ENGINEERING AND DRAFTING $166.00 $1,328.00
88                8 HOURS SYSTEM PROGRAMMING $112.00 $896.00
89                12 HOURS SYSTEM TEST, CHECK-OUT & START-UP $112.00 $1,344.00
90                8 HOURS PROJECT MANAGEMENT & COORDINATION $88.00 $704.00
91                1 LOT ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION AND MATERIALS $7,375.00 $7,375.00
92                1 LOT LOCKSMITH INSTALLATION $375.00 $375.00

SUB-TOTAL: $18,682.00

SIMPLEXGRINNELL offers to furnish the above, subject to the terms and conditions appearing on the face and on the reverse side hereof, for the
sum of 

THIS QUOTATION DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY TAXES, INSTALLATION, INSTALLATION MATERIALS OR ANY LABOR  
OR SERVICES UNLESS SPECIFIED ABOVE.
Any alteration or change from the above will be performed following the acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL of Purchaser's Written Order and will
become an additional cost at GINNELL then current charges.  This Quotation automatically expires __30____ days from the date
shown above.  All orders are subject to acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL.
SIMPLEXGRINNELL TITLE
By:
ACCEPTANCE The prices, specifications, terms and conditions contained herein, 
OF QUOTATION including the reverse side hereof, are hereby accepted.
Purchaser Date P.O. No.

Title
By:



tyco

Fire & QUOTATION
Security

SimplexGrinnell Date Quotation No.

A Division of TYCO International 05-Aug-11 520415-0720-11-01
Vendor Code No.

Issuing Office:24747 HALSTED ROAD, FARMINGTON HILLS, MI. 48335
Job Name and Address

 City Of Troy 

TO: City Of Troy Police Dept. Fire Station Upgrade
500 West Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI. 48084 Security System

$0.00
Attn: Ryan Wolf  Proposal

Shipping Terms F.O.B. Shipping Point Project/Reference No.            Page      of

     5       |    6
ITEM QUANTITY MODEL NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

FIRE STATION NO. 6
93                1                  8M-16I/O-T-M NETCONTROLLER +4M NETLAN, AND MODEM $2,160.00 $2,160.00
94                1                  PS120/240-AC50U POWER SUPPLY MODULE $280.00 $280.00
95                4                  AC-1 CONTINUUM READER MODULE $245.00 $980.00
96                1                  G-G-G ENCLOSURE ASSEMBLY $448.00 $448.00
97                1                  AL600UULX AUXILIARY POWER SUPPLY $230.00 $230.00
98                4                  PR5355 PROXIMITY CARD READER $290.00 $1,160.00
99                4                  1076 DOOR ALARM MONITORING CONTACTS $35.00 $140.00

100              4                  DS150I REQUEST TO EXIT MOTION DETECTORS $142.00 $568.00
101              2                  310-2 ELECTRIC DOOR STRIKES (REUSE 2 EXISTING STRIKES) $347.00 $694.00
102              6                  HOURS SYSTEM ENGINEERING AND DRAFTING $166.00 $996.00
103              6                  HOURS SYSTEM PROGRAMMING $112.00 $672.00
104              10                HOURS SYSTEM TEST, CHECK-OUT & START-UP $112.00 $1,120.00
105              6                  HOURS PROJECT MANAGEMENT & COORDINATION $88.00 $528.00
106              1                  LOT ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION AND MATERIALS $7,875.00 $7,875.00
107              1                  LOT LOCKSMITH INSTALLATION $375.00 $375.00

SUB-TOTAL: $18,226.00

HEAD-END EQUIPMENT
108              250              1346LSSMN-S1290HID PROXKEY II - PROXIMTY ACCESS KEYFOB $5.60 $1,400.00
109              1                  VAL-8500-630PTZ VALCAM PHOT ID CAMERA W/ INTEGRATED FLASH, MINI TRIPOD, $1,495.00 $1,495.00

PHOTO BACK DROP, CABLES, AND POWER SUPPLY.
110              1                  LAN-SEC-U-P-B-USCONTINUUM CYBER STATION W/ PHOTO ID BADGE OPTION $3,259.00 $3,259.00
111              6                  HOURS SYSTEM PROGRAMMING $112.00 $672.00

SUB-TOTAL: $6,826.00

SIMPLEXGRINNELL offers to furnish the above, subject to the terms and conditions appearing on the face and on the reverse side hereof, for the
sum of 

THIS QUOTATION DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY TAXES, INSTALLATION, INSTALLATION MATERIALS OR ANY LABOR  
OR SERVICES UNLESS SPECIFIED ABOVE.
Any alteration or change from the above will be performed following the acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL of Purchaser's Written Order and will
become an additional cost at GINNELL then current charges.  This Quotation automatically expires __30____ days from the date
shown above.  All orders are subject to acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL.
SIMPLEXGRINNELL TITLE SALES
By: $0.00
ACCEPTANCE The prices, specifications, terms and conditions contained herein, 
OF QUOTATION including the reverse side hereof, are hereby accepted. $0.00
Purchaser Date P.O. No.

Title
By:



tyco

Fire & QUOTATION
Security

SimplexGrinnell Date Quotation No.

A Division of TYCO International 05-Aug-11 520415-0720-11-01
Vendor Code No.

Issuing Office:24747 HALSTED ROAD, FARMINGTON HILLS, MI. 48335
Job Name and Address

 City Of Troy 

TO: City Of Troy Police Dept. Fire Station Upgrade
500 West Big Beaver Road
Troy, MI. 48084 Security System

Attn: Ryan Wolf Proposal

Shipping Terms F.O.B. Shipping Point Project/Reference No.            Page      of

     6       |    6
ITEM QUANTITY MODEL NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXTENSION

*** PRICING RECAP ***
FIRE SATION NO. 1 $19,829.00
FIRE SATION NO. 2 $19,620.00
FIRE SATION NO. 3 $20,393.00
FIRE STORAGE FACILITY $7,028.00
FIRE SATION NO. 4 $19,964.00
FIRE SATION NO. 5 $18,682.00
FIRE SATION NO. 6 $18,226.00
HEAD-END EQUIPMENT $6,826.00

TOTAL: $130,568.00

Notes and Clarification to Our Bid:
1) This quotation is based on a specific number of devices as outlined in
bill of materials.
2) SimplexGrinell Standard terms and conditions apply.
3) The above materials have a one year part and labor warranty.
4) All work quoted based on straight time only, Monday - Friday,
7:30am - 4:30pm.
5) Owner to furnish all computer routers, HUBs, for network connectivity.
6) Ower to provide all LAN/WAN connectivity.  This work includes any 
cable installation from hub to security panel location.
7) Pricing based upon reusing all existing field cabling and devices when
applicable.
8) This proposal is based on using existing Wiegand 36 BIT format 
access cards.
9) This proposal does not include any Fire alarm interfaces.
10) Owner to furnish PC for photo badging system.
11) Sales or use tax is not included.

SIMPLEXGRINNELL offers to furnish the above, subject to the terms and conditions appearing on the face and on the reverse side hereof, for the
sum of 

THIS QUOTATION DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY TAXES, INSTALLATION, INSTALLATION MATERIALS OR ANY LABOR  
OR SERVICES UNLESS SPECIFIED ABOVE.
Any alteration or change from the above will be performed following the acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL of Purchaser's Written Order and will
become an additional cost at GINNELL then current charges.  This Quotation automatically expires __30____ days from the date
shown above.  All orders are subject to acceptance by SIMPLEXGRINNELL.
SIMPLEXGRINNELL TITLE $0.00
By: $0.00
ACCEPTANCE The prices, specifications, terms and conditions contained herein, 
OF QUOTATION including the reverse side hereof, are hereby accepted. $0.00
Purchaser Date P.O. No.

Title
By:
TAS-106 A:\THRNQTE.WK1



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:              August 3, 2011               
 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  William Nelson, Fire Chief 
  David Roberts, Assistant Fire Chief/Fire Marshal 
 
Subject: Fireworks Permit – Troy Family Daze Festival 
 
 
 
On August 1, 2011, the Fire Department received a permit application from Mad Bomber Fireworks 
Productions of Kingsbury, Indiana, for a public fireworks display to be conducted at the Troy Family 
Daze Festival at the Zion Christian Church, 3668 Livernois.  
 
Background 
 
Michigan’s Fireworks Law requires that before anyone can conduct a fireworks display, a permit must 
be obtained from the local unit of government. The law states that any person or group that would like 
to conduct a fireworks display must apply to the local unit of government for a permit. The law defines 
local unit of government as the council or commission of a city or village, or the township board of a 
township. 
 
Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions, therefore, is requesting that City Council grant a permit for a 
public fireworks display to occur on the evening of Saturday, September 17, 2011, or the rain date of 
Sunday, September 18, 2011.  
 
Recommendation 
 
The Fire Department has reviewed the permit application and recommends that City Council issue a 
fireworks permit to Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions. Enclosed for Council’s review is the permit 
application along with the permit itself to be signed and issued.  
 
City Attorney’s Review as to Form and Legality  
 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
 
 
DR/M:\11-03\My Documents\Word\TFDF Agenda Item.docx 

bittnera
Text Box
J-08















PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JULY 26, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Hutson at 7:30 p.m. on July 26, 2011 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: Absent: 
Donald Edmunds Mark Maxwell 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica (arrived 7:32 p.m.) 
Robert M. Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
Lon M. Ullmann 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Zachary Branigan, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 

 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Resolution # PC-2011-07-044 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Ullmann 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Hutson, Krent, Schultz, Strat, Tagle, Ullmann 
Absent: Maxwell, Sanzica (arrived 7:32 p.m.) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
[Mr. Sanzica arrived 7:32 p.m.] 
 
Resolution # PC-2011-07-045 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the July 12, 2011 Regular meeting as 
prepared with a correction to the title of R. Brent Savidant. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Hutson, Krent, Schultz, Strat, Tagle, Ullmann 
Abstain: Sanzica 
Absent: Maxwell 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01a



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JULY 26, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Strat gave a summary of the July 19, 2011 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. 

 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
There was no DDA meeting in July. 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a report on current planning and zoning matters.  Mr. Savidant 
requested to reschedule discussion on Agenda item #10, Sustainable Development 
Checklist. 
 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 

REVIEW (File Number SU 117 D) – Proposed St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Church 
Expansion Sunday School Classes, West Side of Livernois, South of Wattles (3603 
Livernois), Section 21, Currently Zoned R-1B (One Family Residential) District 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Gerald Kupel of 3641 Livernois; clarification on location of temporary buildings. 
Mark VanValkenburg of 12 Kirk Lane; opposed. 
Thomas Gill of 53 Kirk Lane; opposed. 
 
Chair Hutson stated the Public Hearing would continue to remain open and 
notification of a meeting scheduled in the future for this item would be provided, 
noting the City would not be constrained by any legal requirements of such 
notification. 
 
Resolution #2011-07-046 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
To postpone the Special Use Request and Preliminary Site Plan Approval and the 
Public Hearing on this item until such time that the required documentation is 
provided and there is adequate time for review by the Planning Director and 
Planning Consultant.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JULY 26, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Maxwell 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 

SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
9. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 970) – Proposed Granite City 

Food & Brewery Restaurant, South Side of Big Beaver Road, East of Troy Center 
Drive, Section 28, Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver Form Based Code) District 
 
Resolution #2011-07-047 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Edmunds 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a reduction in the total 
number of required parking spaces for the proposed Granite City Food & Brewery 
to 142 when a total of 149 spaces are required on the site based on the off-street 
parking space requirements for restaurants.  This 7-space reduction meets the 
standards of Section 13.06; and, 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a 
reduction in the total number of required parking spaces for the entire PNC office 
building parent site, including the tower, annex and proposed restaurant, to 1,607, 
when a total of 2,122 spaces are required on the site based on the off-street 
parking space requirements for office, medical office, restaurant and retail uses.  
This 515 space reduction meets the standards of Section 13.06. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to 
Article 5 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Granite City Food 
& Brewery Restaurant, located on the south side of Big Beaver Road, east of Troy 
Center Drive, in Section 28, within the BB (Big Beaver Form Based) zoning district, 
is hereby granted, subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. Correct the east boundary labels and setback lines to reflect its condition as a 

side yard. 
2. Demonstrate that the first floor is 14 feet or taller in height.  
3. Relocate the proposed 30 inch wall and hedgerow so that the hedgerow is on 

the north side of the wall, along the required building line. 
4. Add a bike rack with capacity of at least two bicycles. 
5. Add one street tree. 
6. Show the location of existing cross access easements on abutting properties 

and the location of proposed cross access easements or joint drive easements 
on the subject property. 

7. Provide full dimensions for the preliminary floor plans. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – DRAFT JULY 26, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

8. Provide lighting plans indicating proposed photometrics, height of light fixtures, 
proposed light fixtures, and proposed methods of shielding, prior to Final Site 
Plan Approval. 

 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Maxwell 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

STUDY ITEM 
 

10. SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT CHECKLIST 
 

 
OTHER ITEMS 

 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 

12. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
There was general Planning Commission discussion. 

 
 
ADJOURN 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:45 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       
Michael W. Hutson, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2011 PC Minutes\Draft\07-26-11 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JULY 26, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Hutson at 7:30 p.m. on July 26, 2011 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: Absent: 
Donald Edmunds Mark Maxwell 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Philip Sanzica (arrived 7:32 p.m.) 
Robert M. Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
Lon M. Ullmann 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
Zachary Branigan, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 

 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Resolution # PC-2011-07-044 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Ullmann 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Hutson, Krent, Schultz, Strat, Tagle, Ullmann 
Absent: Maxwell, Sanzica (arrived 7:32 p.m.) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
[Mr. Sanzica arrived 7:32 p.m.] 
 
Resolution # PC-2011-07-045 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the July 12, 2011 Regular meeting as 
prepared with a correction to the title of R. Brent Savidant. 
 
Yes: Edmunds, Hutson, Krent, Schultz, Strat, Tagle, Ullmann 
Abstain: Sanzica 
Absent: Maxwell 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

bittnera
Text Box
N-01b



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JULY 26, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Strat gave a summary of the July 19, 2011 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. 

 
6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 

 
There was no DDA meeting in July. 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a report on current planning and zoning matters.  Mr. Savidant 
requested to reschedule discussion on Agenda item #10, Sustainable Development 
Checklist. 
 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 

REVIEW (File Number SU 117 D) – Proposed St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Church 
Expansion Sunday School Classes, West Side of Livernois, South of Wattles (3603 
Livernois), Section 21, Currently Zoned R-1B (One Family Residential) District 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Gerald Kupel of 3641 Livernois; clarification on location of temporary buildings. 
Mark VanValkenburg of 12 Kirk Lane; opposed. 
Thomas Gill of 53 Kirk Lane; opposed. 
 
Chair Hutson stated the Public Hearing would continue to remain open and 
notification of a meeting scheduled in the future for this item would be provided, 
noting the City would not be constrained by any legal requirements of such 
notification. 
 
Resolution #2011-07-046 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
To postpone the Special Use Request and Preliminary Site Plan Approval and the 
Public Hearing on this item until such time that the required documentation is 
provided and there is adequate time for review by the Planning Director and 
Planning Consultant.   



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING – FINAL JULY 26, 2011 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Maxwell 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 

SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
9. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 970) – Proposed Granite City 

Food & Brewery Restaurant, South Side of Big Beaver Road, East of Troy Center 
Drive, Section 28, Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver Form Based Code) District 
 
Resolution #2011-07-047 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Edmunds 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a reduction in the total 
number of required parking spaces for the proposed Granite City Food & Brewery 
to 142 when a total of 149 spaces are required on the site based on the off-street 
parking space requirements for restaurants.  This 7-space reduction meets the 
standards of Section 13.06; and, 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, The Planning Commission hereby approves a 
reduction in the total number of required parking spaces for the entire PNC office 
building parent site, including the tower, annex and proposed restaurant, to 1,607, 
when a total of 2,122 spaces are required on the site based on the off-street 
parking space requirements for office, medical office, restaurant and retail uses.  
This 515 space reduction meets the standards of Section 13.06. 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to 
Article 5 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Granite City Food 
& Brewery Restaurant, located on the south side of Big Beaver Road, east of Troy 
Center Drive, in Section 28, within the BB (Big Beaver Form Based) zoning district, 
is hereby granted, subject to the following conditions: 
 
1. Correct the east boundary labels and setback lines to reflect its condition as a 

side yard. 
2. Demonstrate that the first floor is 14 feet or taller in height.  
3. Relocate the proposed 30 inch wall and hedgerow so that the hedgerow is on 

the north side of the wall, along the required building line. 
4. Add a bike rack with capacity of at least two bicycles. 
5. Add one street tree. 
6. Show the location of existing cross access easements on abutting properties 

and the location of proposed cross access easements or joint drive easements 
on the subject property. 

7. Provide full dimensions for the preliminary floor plans. 





I:\1 Command Administration\Command Staff\Mayer\Correspondence-CH\Szerlag-Volunteer Program 08-17-11.doc 

 
 
 
 

Integrity  *  Respect  *  Laws and the Constitution  *  Accountability  *  Problem Solving  *  Professionalism 

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Memorandum 
 

DATE:   August 18, 2011 
 
TO:  John Szerlag, City Manager 
 
FROM:  Gary G. Mayer, Chief of Police 
  
RE:  Police Department Volunteer Program 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The purpose of this memorandum is to take a moment and report the implementation of an active 
volunteer program.   
 
We believe in operational excellence and realize that there is always room for improvement. This is 
especially important as we continue the downsizing of the Troy Police Department.  We need to be 
continuously innovative and make incremental improvements to our operations while reducing the 
level of service that we provided in the past.  The financial reality is to focus on finding ways to do 
fewer things well, instead of doing everything poorly.  We realized that the citizens who have 
attended our Citizen’s Police Academy and understand our operation were an excellent source of 
volunteers and asked for their help.  As you will read below our efforts have paid off. 
 
INTERNAL 
A year ago we had no volunteers directly in our building.  Coordinated by Lieutenant Chris Stout, we now 
have volunteers in the police building, in the following positions: 

• Contacting crime victims to keep them informed them of the status of their case. Approximately 4 
hours a week. 

• Entering pawn shop/gold transactions data into our database.  Approximately 4 hours per week.   
• Assisting the Records Department. Two at approximately 4 hours per week each.  

 
We are currently doing background investigations on several other candidates to fill volunteer roles.  
 
EXTERNAL 
The Citizens on Patrol volunteers began on July 7, 2011. There are 20 volunteers that have been trained 
by members of our Directed Patrol Unit.  The volunteers patrol in their own vehicles and look for 
suspicious activity and report it to the Troy Police Department.  These additional eyes and ears in the 
community will help watch for crimes in progress, suspicious circumstances or other matters needing the 
response of a sworn officer.  While the volunteers help they cannot replace the value of sworn uniformed 
officers on patrol in the community.  
 
In July, these volunteers worked a total of 62.5 hours patrolling subdivisions and parks. 
We will continually evaluate the effectiveness of this program and expect to expand the number of 
volunteers in the future. 
 
In conclusion, you can see that we have gone from no volunteers to 24 in less than one year.  This is a 
work in progress and we will make incremental changes as needed to make this a positive experience for 
the volunteers who give so generously of their time and the citizens we serve. Future reports will be 
included in the ICMA Implementation Plan and Progress Report - Police Department. 

 

bittnera
Text Box
N-02



bittnera
Text Box
N-03a



bittnera
Text Box
N-03b



bittnera
Text Box
N-03c



bittnera
Text Box
N-05





 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

Date:           August 17, 2011                   
 
 
To:   John Szerlag, City Manager     
  
From:  Thomas Darling, Darling and Associates 
 
Subject: Financial Reporting to City Council 
 
 
You have requested that I research the intervals and timing related to the delivery of financial 
information to the Mayor and City Council. 
 
Based on my research and understanding, financial statements are delivered to the Mayor and City 
Council on a quarterly basis in accordance with standards and customs generally practiced by most 
municipalities. 
 
The schedule is as follows: 
 
Year End (April 1 – June 30)   Submitted in December as part of audit report 
1st Quarter (July 1 - September 30)  Submitted in November 
2nd Quarter (October 1 – December 31)  Submitted in January 
3rd Quarter (January 1 – March 31)  Submitted in May 
 
In addition you also inquired about the length of time required to compile and report year end results. 
The additional time is due to several reasons of varying degrees. The most prominent is that the City 
runs the day to day financial operations on a cash basis. As such the interim reports for Quarters 1 
through 3 are typically on the cash basis and reported only at the fund level. The year-end report is 
required by generally accepted accounting principles to be recorded at the modified accrual basis for 
the fund level and at the full accrual basis on a government wide level. 
 
The mechanics of recording the financial data on two different basis of accounting can be very labor 
intensive and time consuming. This is coupled with the fact that unlike the private sector, we may not 
know the exact amount of some of our funding sources until two to three months after the year end. 
These include such examples as state shared revenues, local and major street state funding and law 
enforcement grants. 
 
Based on these and other factors, the City (as with most Michigan municipalities) receives the annual 
financial report typically from mid November through the end of December. 
 
With that said, I would suggest referring to the 2011 projected financial information contained in the 
2011/2012 Budget report as the most current estimate. Any other submitted financial information 
would be considered incomplete and unreliable at this time. 
 
TD/bt\my documents\agenda\2011\08.22.11 – Financial Reporting to City Council 

bittnera
Text Box
N-06


	20110822 Agenda.pdf
	COVER MEMO
	VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 No Certificates of Recognition and Special Presentations

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	G. RESPONSE / REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1  No Postponed Items

	I.  REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: None Scheduled
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: None Scheduled
	I-3 Request for Closed Session – No Closed Session Requested
	I-4 No Regular Business

	J.  CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: None Submitted
	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution #10: Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend Funds for Council Member Travel Expenses – National League of Cities (NLC) Congress of Cities & Exposition
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution #4: MITN Cooperative Award – City of Rochester Hills – Fire Hose Testing
	c) Standard Purchasing Resolution #4: MITN Cooperative Award – Oakland County Fire Alert Receivers

	J-5 Private Agreement – Hidden Parc Site Condominiums – Project No. 05.914.3
	J-6 Sole Source – Lifeguard and CPR Supplies for the Troy Family Aquatic Center and Troy Community Center
	J-7 Bid Waiver: Integrated Security Management System Extension – Fire Department Access Control Replacement
	J-8 Fireworks Permit – Troy Family Daze Festival

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time): None Submitted

	L. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	L-1  No Council Referrals Submitted

	M. COUNCIL COMMENTS
	M-1   No Council Comments Advanced

	N. REPORTS
	N-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Planning Commission-Special/Study-Draft – July 26, 2011
	b) Planning Commission-Special/Study-Final – July 26, 2011

	N-2 Department Reports:
	a) Police Department Volunteer Program

	N-3  Letters of Appreciation:
	a) Letter of Appreciation from Roger Houck to Chief Mayer Regarding Officer Brazel’s Assistance During a Traffic Accident
	b) Letter of Appreciation from Kathy Sherman to Chief Nelson Regarding Fire Dept Presence at the Neighborhood Picnic
	c) Letter of Appreciation from Meghan Shea-Keenan and Cory Miglio to Chief Mayer Regarding Assistance During a Fire

	N-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Proposed
	N-5  Notice of Hearing for the Customers of the Detroit Edison Company – Case No. U-16813
	N-6  Financial Reporting to City Council

	O. STUDY ITEMS
	O-1  No Study Items Presented

	P. CLOSED SESSION:
	P-1  No Closed Session Requested

	Q. ADJOURNMENT




